
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

 
LAFOURCHE PARISH COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT 

Public Hearing 2022 Proposed Budget 
 

 
Date:  December 2, 2021  
Time:  1:00 p.m. 
Location: L.P.C.D. PSAP / Conference Room 
  111 Dunkleman Dr. 
  Raceland, LA 70394 
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

1.) Meeting called to order by Chairman Boudreaux 
 

2.) Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
 

3.) Roll call by Valerie Adams 
 

4.) Comments from the Public 
 

5.) Minutes November 4, 2021 Board Meeting 
 

6.) Secretary/Treasurer Report 
a.) November Financial Reports 
b.) Proposed 2021 Amended Budget 
c.) Proposed 2022 Budget 
d.) Louisiana Legislative Auditor Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 

 
7.) Building Report 

 
8.) New Business 

 
a.)2022 Election of Officers 

i. Chairman 
ii. Vice Chairman 

iii. Secretary 
b.) MOU Funding Agreement Louisiana PA 

9.) Old Business 
 

10.) Chairman’s Report 
 

11.) Administrator’s Report 
a.) Street Resolution 2021-12-01 
b.) 2022 Meeting Dates 
c.) November 2021 PSAP Reports 

 
12.) Comments from Board Members 

 
13.) Adjourn 





Lafourche Parish Communications District Board 
2020 Meeting Attendance 

 
Board Member  Jan.  April  July   October  Dec 
Date of Meeting  January 7, 

2021 
June 3, 

2021 
Canceled 

July 1, 2021 
October 7, 2021
Rescheduled 
November 4, 
2021 

December 
2, 2021 

          
Debbie Gautreaux 
South Lafourche 

P (Facetime)  P    A   

Chris Boudreaux 
Lafourche Parish Council 

P  P    A   

Mark Fontenot 
North Lafourche 

A  A       

Eric Benoit 
Central Lafourche 

P  P    P   

Reggie Pitre 
Town of Golden Meadow 

P  A    P   

Zina Sampey 
Town of Lockport 

P  P    P   

Jacques Thibodeaux 
City of Thibodaux 

P  P    P   

George Ledet 
North Lafourche 

      P   

 

P / Present 

A / Absent 

 



Lafourche Parish Communications District Board Meeting – Thursday, November 4, 2021, 2021 Page 1 
 
 

 
 

November 4, 2021 
Board Meeting Minutes 

 
Vice Chairman Reggie Pitre called the meeting of the Lafourche Parish Communications District to order 
at 1:00 PM.   
 
Vice Chairman Pitre led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Vice Chairman Pitre called for Roll Call by Ms. Valerie Adams. 
 
Board Members recorded as present: 
 

Reggie Pitre  Eric Benoit  George Ledet 
Zina Sampey  Jacques Thibodaux  

 
Also Present:      Valerie Adams, LPCD  Katie Zeringue, LPCD Jason Robichaux 
   
Absent:   Chris Boudreaux   Deborah Gautreaux  
 
Vice Chairman Pitre called for Comments from the Public. 
 
No public comments presented. 
 
Vice Chairman Pitre called for Approval of the June 3, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes. 
 
Mr. Eric Benoit moved for a motion to accept the June 3, 2021 minutes as written.  The motion was 
seconded by Mr. Jacques Thibodeaux.  No discussion.  Motion carried with no dissenting votes. 
 
Vice Chairman Pitre called for the Secretary/Treasurer’s Report. 
 
Ms. Katie Zeringue presented the June-October 2021 financial reports. 
 
Ms. Zina Sampey moved for a motion approving the June-October 2021 financial reports as presented.  
The motion was seconded by Mr. Benoit.  No discussion.  Motion carried with no dissenting votes. 
 
Ms. Katie Zeringue presented the proposed 2021 Amended Budget and Proposed 2022 Budget. Ms. 
Zeringue asked if any board members had suggestions and stated it will be approved at the December 2, 
2021 meeting.  A public hearing will be held prior to the meeting for the Proposed 2022 Budget. 
 
Vice Chairman Pitre called for Building Report.  
 
Ms. Zeringue stated as of October the bond on the building has been paid in full. She also briefed the 
board on the building damage from Hurricane Ida. 
 
Vice Chairman Pitre called for New Business. None. 
 
Vice Chairman Pitre called for Old Business. None. 
 
Vice Chairman Pitre called for Chairman’s Report. None. 
 
Vice Chairman Pitre called for Administrator’s Report. 
 

Lafourche Parish 
Communications District 
 
P.O. Box 1157, Raceland, LA 70394 
Phone (985) 435-2105   Fax (985) 537-6906 



Lafourche Parish Communications District Board Meeting – Thursday, November 4, 2021, 2021 Page 2 
 
 

Ms. Zeringue brief the board on the Intrado upgrade proposal. Discussion.  
 
Ms. Zeringue presented Street Resolution 2021-11-1. 
 
Mr. Benoit moved for a motion approving Street Resolution 2021-11-1.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 
Ledet.  No discussion.  Motion carried with no dissenting votes. 
 
Ms. Zeringue presented the January-October PSAP Reports. 
 
Ms. Zeringue advised the board that Nicholls State University is requesting street name changes. 
Discussion. Mr. Thibodaux moved for a motion to submit a letter to Nicholls State University that must 
follow the proper channels to submit street name changes to the City of Thibodaux for review.  Mr. Ledet 
seconded the motion. No. Discussion. Motion carried with no dissenting votes. 
  
Vice Chairman Pitre called for Comments from Board Members. 
 
None. 
 
Mr. Benoit moved for a motion to adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Thibodaux.  No discussion.  
Motion carried with no dissenting votes.  (Meeting adjourned at 1:34 PM). 
 
 
_______________________   ________________________ 
Reggie Pitre, Vice Chairman   Deborah Gautreaux, Secretary/Treasurer 
 

     _________________________ 
      Katie Zeringue, Administrator 













































































































 IT WAS MOVED BY                            SECONDED BY                   THAT THE FOLLOWING 
RESOLUTION BE ADOPTED: 
 
 
                                     RESOLUTION NO.      2021-12-1   
 
 A RESOLUTION TO NAME  AND ACCEPT NEW STREET NAMES AND STREET NAME 
CHANGES FOR THE PURPOSE OF 911 EMERGENCY SERVICE. 
 
 

SECTION I. 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, that in accordance with Ordinance No. 2179 of the Lafourche Parish 
Council, the following street names be added and/or changed, effective December 2, 2021 in order to 
more clearly identify certain streets within Lafourche Parish to accommodate the implementation of the 
Enhanced 911 Telephone System: 
 
 
                   FROM       TO 
 
 
 
Street Name change       NSU-Colonel Dr 
Origin: Currently NSU-Acadia Dr 
Thibodaux Ward 1   ESN 020 
Requesting party:  Nicholls State University   
Address range 100-339 
 
Street Name change       NSU-Alumni Dr 
Origin: Currently NSU-Madewood Dr 
Thibodaux Ward 1   ESN 020 
Requesting party:  Nicholls State University   
Address range 100-349 
  



 
BE IT RESOLVED that a copy of the Resolution be sent to the Lafourche Parish Planning Department 
for review and issuance of a Letter of No Objection.  Upon issuance, the Letter of No Objection will be 
forwarded to the Lafourche Parish Communications District at P. O. Box 1157, Raceland, LA  70394, 
Attn:  Katie Zeringue, 911 Administrator. 

 
 

SECTION III 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Parish Administration be directed to purchase and 
install the proper street signs on the appropriate streets. 
 

SECTION IV 
 
    If any word, clause, phrase, section or other portions of this Resolution shall be declared null, 
void, invalid, illegal, or unconstitutional, the remaining words, clauses, phrases, sections and other 
portions of this Resolution shall remain in full force and effect, the provisions of this Resolution hereby 
being declared to be severable. 
 

SECTION V 
 
 This Resolution shall be published in the Official Journal of the Lafourche Parish Council in the 
manner provided by law. 

 
SECTION VI 

 
 This Resolution, having been submitted in writing, was then submitted to an official vote as 
follows: 
     YEAS: 0 
 
     NAYS:  0 
 
             ABSENT: 0 
  
            VACANT:  0   
 
and the Resolution was declared adopted on this  2nd  day of December 2021. 
 

*********************************** 
 I, Deborah Gautreaux, Secretary do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Lafourche Parish Communications District at a meeting held 
on the 4th  day of November 2021 at which meeting a quorum was present and voted and that said 
Resolution is now in full force and effect. 
 
 WITNESS MY HAND AND SIGNATURE, this  2nd  day of  December  2021. 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Deborah Gautreaux, Secretary / Treasurer 



 
 
 
 
 

Lafourche Parish Communications District  
2022 Meeting Dates 

Meeting Time: 1:00 PM  
Location:  

Lafourche Parish Communications District 
111 Dunkleman Drive 
Raceland, LA 70394 

                                                    
 

 
Thursday, January 6, 2022 
Thursday, April 7, 2022 
Thursday, July 7, 2022 
Thursday, October 6, 2022 
Thursday, December 1, 2022 
 
 

 

Lafourche Parish 
Communications District 
 
P.O. Box 1157, Raceland, LA 70394 
Phone (985) 537-3580   Fax (985) 537-6906 














	1 - Board Meeting Agenda December 2, 2021
	2 - 2021 Meeting Dates
	2.1 - 2021 Lafourche Communications District Meeting Attendance Form
	3 - November 4, 2021 mtg minutes
	4 - Financial reports
	5 - 2021 Proposed Amended Budget_001
	6 - 2022 Proposed Budget
	8 - MOU Funding Agreement
	9 - December 2, 2021 Street Resolution
	10 - 2022 Meeting Dates
	11 - November 2021 PSAP Reports

